UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 332

P.O. Box 67 620 298-3271 104 W 4th Cunningham, KS 67035 Robert Reed, Superintendent

Call to Order	The West Kingman County Board of Education meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, August 13, 2018, by President Scott DeWeese.
Present	President, Scott DeWeese; Vice-President, Brent Hansen; Members, Joyce Gridley, Brent Miller, Travis Thimesch, Kurt Preisser, Vicki Oldham; Superintendent, Robert Reed; and Clerk, Stacy Webster
Approval of Agenda	Motion made by Kurt Preisser, seconded by Joyce Gridley, to approve the agenda as presented. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Thimesch, Preisser, Oldham. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.
Guest Recognition	No guests in attendance.
Minutes of July 2, 2018	Motion made by Brent Miller, seconded by Vicki Oldham, to approve the minutes of the July 2, 2018 regular meeting Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Thimesch, Preisser, Oldham. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.
August, 2018 Bills and Financial Reports	Motion made by Brent Miller, seconded by Kurt Preisser, to approve the payment of bills in the amount of \$259,754.33 and the financial reports as presented. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Thimesch, Preisser, Oldham. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.
Superintendent's Report	Superintendent Reed reviewed the budget for 2018-19. He discussed projects completed this summer & start of the school year schedules. He also asked the boards opinion on adding cross country as an option for JH. Board consensus was not at this time.
SPED Report	Member Joyce Gridley reported that teaching positions are being filled.
Executive Session Personnel	Motion made by Joyce Gridley, seconded by Brent Hansen, to go into executive session with Superintendent Reed for 10 min. until 8:00 p.m. to discuss personnel for the non- elected exception under KOMA. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.
	President DeWeese declared the meeting in open session at 8:00 p.m.
	Motion made by Joyce Gridley, seconded by Kurt Preisser, to go into executive session with Superintendent Reed for 15 min. until 8:15 p.m. to discuss personnel for the non- elected exception under KOMA. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen,
	Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion made by Brent Hansen, seconded by Brent Miller, to go into executive session with Superintendent Reed for 15 min. until 8:30 p.m. to discuss personnel for the non- elected exception under KOMA. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.

President DeWeese declared the meeting in open session at 8:30 p.m.

Motion made by Joyce Gridley, seconded by Brent Miller, to go into executive session for 15 min. until 8:45 p.m. to discuss personnel for the non- elected exception under KOMA. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.

President DeWeese declared the meeting in open session at 8:45pm.

Motion made by Travis Thimesch, seconded by Brent Miller, to go into executive session for 15 min. until 9:00 p.m. to discuss personnel for the non-elected exception under KOMA. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.

President DeWeese declared the meeting in open session at 9:00 p.m.

Motion made by Travis Thimesch, seconded by Vicki Oldham, to schedule a budget hearing meeting on August 27, 2018 at 7:30 a.m. and a Special Meeting for Personnel at 7:45 a.m. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion made by Kurt Preisser, seconded by Joyce Gridley, to approve the negotiated agreement for the 2018-2019 school year. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion made by Travis Thimesch, seconded by Brent Miller, to approve the 3 year lease of 75 laptops from Trinity 3 thru Vantage Financial. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion made by Joyce Gridley, seconded by Vicki Oldham, to approve the work agreement for Kristen Young as Grade School Secretary. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion made by Travis Thimesch, seconded by Kurt Preisser, to approve the work agreement for Stacy Webster as Board Clerk. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion made by Brent Miller, seconded by Vicki Oldham, to approve Sarah Thimesch as Assistant High School Volleyball Coach. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.

Adjournment	Motion made by Joyce Gridley, seconded by Brent Miller, to adjourn the meeting at 9:05 p.m. Yeas: DeWeese, Gridley, Hansen, Miller, Preisser, Oldham, Thimesch. Nays: none. Motion carried 7-0.
Next Meeting	The next regular meeting of the West Kingman County Unified School District No. 332 Board of Education will be at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 5, 2018, in the Board of Education Office at 104 W 4th, Cunningham, Kansas. A Budget Hearing is scheduled at 7:30 am on August 27th and a Special meeting is scheduled at 7:45 am on August 27th.

Scott DeWeese, President

Stacy Webster, Clerk

Robert Reed, Superintendent